
Additional Information Regarding Sale 

 

The following is a list of Questions and Answers that may help in determining your bid 
amount:   

1.  What kind of title will I get if I buy the RV?  Answer:  You will receive a Form 2436, 
Certificate of Sale of Seized Property.  This form will be used to get the RV titled in 
your state.  I will also provide you with the actual RV Title reflecting no known 
encumbrances. 
 

2. Will I have to pay sales tax?  Answer:  You will not pay sales tax to the Internal 
Revenue Service.  You will be subject to the laws in your state for paying sales tax. 
 

3. Is there a buyer’s premium?   Answer:  No, the winning bid will be the only amount 
paid to the Internal Revenue Service. 
 

4. May I contact Camping World of Dothan for further information about the RV?  
Answer:  No, Camping World is where the RV is being stored.  They are not 
responsible for providing information regarding the condition of the RV. 
 

5. How long do I have to remove the RV if I am the buyer?  Answer:  The Internal 
Revenue Service is only responsible for storage of the RV through the end of the 
sale day.  You would need to contact Camping World to extend the storage date. 
 

6. Is the RV drivable?  Answer:  The RV was driven to the storage facility in 
September 2016.  
 

7. Can the RV be driven on day of sale?  Answer:  No, the RV will be started and 
bidders may inspect the interior/exterior from 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM only. 

 

 

 


